FILED 10/16/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08837-2017
State Of Florlda FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 13, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counselm%b

RE: Docket No. 20160175-GU - Petition for review and determination on the project
construction and gas transportation agreement between NUI Utilities, Inc. d/b/a
City Gas Company of Florida and Florida Crystals Corporation, and approval of
an interim service arrangement.

On August 14, 2017, Florida City Gas (FCG) filed its Executed Amended and Restated Gas
Transportation Agreement (DN 07058-2017), along with a Request for Confidential
Classification (DN 07057-2017). Docket No. 20160175-GU was no longer open at the time of
FCG’s filing. As such, on August 21, 2017, the Office of General Counsel requested that Docket
No. 20160175-GU be reopened so that the Prehearing Officer could issue an order addressing
FCG’s Request for Confidential Classification.

Order No. PSC-2017-0386-CFO-GU, granting FCG’s Request for Confidential Classification,
was issued on October 11, 2017. Therefore, because the appropriate filings have been made, the
Office of General Counsel requests that Docket No.20160175-GU be reclose?
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